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Sushil Vispute

From: bandita panigrahi <bandita@ddfgroup.com>
Sent: 21 June 2024 18:58
To: Sushil Vispute
Cc: Aakash Singh; napendra@ddfgroup.com; amal kumar shome; Pawan Kaushik; 

manojsingi@ddfgroup.com
Subject: Re: Regarding The Site Survey and AAI NOC for MKCG, Brahmapur
Attachments: RGH Land Record.pdf

Dear Mr Sushil 
 
Below are the details for Rourkela site. Kindly do the needful. 
 
Site Address (as per local body map) 
Mouza-        ROURKELA TOWN UNIT NO-42 
PS -             RAGHUNATHPALI 
Tahasil -       ROURKELA 
Tahasil no -  326 
District -       SUNDARGARH 
Khata No  -  111,113,168,240,100/457 
 
Owner Name /Sign Authority name with designation. 
Owner name :   Er Narasingha Mahanta                             
Designation :    General Manager, 
                         Odisha Bridge & Construction Corporation Limited,  
                         Joda Division 
                         e-mail : jodadiv1@obcc.in 
 
Best Regards 
 
Bandita Panigrahi 
Architect Planner 
DDF Consultant Pvt Ltd 
 
On Fri, Jun 21, 2024 at 5:00 PM bandita panigrahi <bandita@ddfgroup.com> wrote: 
Dear Mr Sushil 
 
All information in the draft certificate of Brahmapur site is correct.Kindly proceed for final 
certificate. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Bandita Pnigrahi 
Architect Planner 
DDF Consultant Pvt Ltd. 
 
On Fri, Jun 21, 2024 at 2:44 PM Sushil Vispute <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> wrote: 

Dear Madam,  

We are still awaiting response on below email. 
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Regards, 

Sushil Vispute| 

  

Assistant Manager-Business Development | ADL Coordinates Pvt.Ltd 

  

B-76 | NICE Area | MIDC | Satpur | Nashik 422007 

  

Mob: +91 7709836883 | Ph: +91 253 2353407 

  

Email: sushil@adlcoordinates.com  |web:www.adlcoordinates.com 

  

  

From: Sushil Vispute <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>  
Sent: 30 May 2024 18:12 
To: 'bandita panigrahi' <bandita@ddfgroup.com> 
Cc: 'Aakash Singh' <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>; 'napendra@ddfgroup.com' <napendra@ddfgroup.com>; 
'amal kumar shome' <amalshome@ddfgroup.com>; 'Pawan Kaushik' <pawan@ddfgroup.com>; 
'manojsingi@ddfgroup.com' <manojsingi@ddfgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Regarding The Site Survey and AAI NOC for MKCG, Brahmapur 

  

Dear Madam, 

Kindly find attached updated draft Certificate of Brahmapur Site please check Plot NO, Site Address, Owner Name. 
and please give us conformation to create final certificate. 

  

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
Sent: 30 May 2024 02:35 PM 
To: Sushil Vispute <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> 
Cc: Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>; napendra@ddfgroup.com; amal kumar shome 
<amalshome@ddfgroup.com>; Pawan Kaushik <pawan@ddfgroup.com>; manojsingi@ddfgroup.com 
Subject: Re: Regarding The Site Survey and AAI NOC for MKCG, Brahmapur 

  

Dear Mr Sushil, 

  

Kindly update the owner detail as per the previous mail. The rest of the site details are correct. 

  

Best Regards 

Bandita Panigrahi 

Architect Planner  

DDF Consultants Pvt Ltd. 

  

  

  

On Thu, May 30, 2024 at 12:29 PM Sushil Vispute <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> wrote: 

Dear Madam, 

Kindly find attached draft Certificate of Brahmapur Site please check Plot NO, Site Address, Owner Name. and 
please give us conformation to create final certificate. 

  

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
Sent: 27 May 2024 10:44 AM 
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

  

As of now we don't have the established ROR of RGH Rourkela site. 

It is currently under process and we will provide it within a few days. 

  

Best Regards 

Bandita Panigrahi 

Architect Planner  

DDF Consultants Pvt Ltd. 

  

  

On Mon, May 27, 2024 at 9:22 AM Sushil Vispute <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> wrote: 



5

Dear Madam, 

I want Rourkela Site Details. In below email you sent Brahmapur Site. 

I request you please send Rourkela Site details. 

  

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
Sent: 24 May 2024 04:55 PM 
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

  

Dear Mr Akash 

  

Kindly update the owner name at MKCG Brahmapur site as mentioned below. 

  

Owner name :  Mr Prabhat Panigrahi 
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Designation :    General Manager, 

                         Odisha Bridge & Construction Corporation Limited,  

                         Brahmapur Division 

  

  

Best Regards 

Bandita Panigrahi 

Architect Planner  

DDF Consultants Pvt Ltd. 

  

On Tue, May 21, 2024 at 12:50 PM Sushil Vispute <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 

Kindly find attached Draft SEC of Rourkela Site. Sir I request you please provide us yellow *highlighted details 
for create final SEC. 

  

* highlighted details inside the report. 

  

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



7

  

  

  

From: Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>  
Sent: 14 May 2024 01:36 PM 
To: sushil adlcoordinates.com <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> 
Subject: FW: Regarding The Site Survey and AAI NOC for MKCG, Brahmapur 

  

For DDF Brahmapur, prj id 3172. 

  

From: bandita panigrahi <bandita@ddfgroup.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 2:21 PM 
To: Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com> 
Cc: napendra@ddfgroup.com; amal kumar shome <amalshome@ddfgroup.com>; sushil@adlcoordinates.com; 
Pawan Kaushik <pawan@ddfgroup.com> 
Subject: Re: Regarding The Site Survey and AAI NOC for MKCG, Brahmapur 

  

Dear Mr Akash  

  

As discussed I am sending herewith the Revenue Plot details. Kindly do the needful. 

  

Mouza-        GOILUNDI 

PS -             BRAHMAPUR 

Tahasil -       BRAHMAPUR 

Tahasil no-   62 

District -       GANJAM 

Khata No  -  1738 

  

Owner name :   Dr Santosh Kumar Mishra 

Designation :    Dean & Principal, MKCG Brahmapur 
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Best Regards 

Bandita 

  

On Mon, May 13, 2024 at 11:26 AM Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com> wrote: 

Dear sir, 

  

This is to inform you that we have still not received the Plot drawings. Requesting you to kindly 
arrange asap. 

  

Regards 

Aakash Singh 

  

From: napendra@ddfgroup.com <napendra@ddfgroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 1:24 PM 
To: 'Aakash Singh' <marketing@adlcoordinates.com> 
Cc: 'amal kumar shome' <amalshome@ddfgroup.com>; sushil@adlcoordinates.com; 'bandita 
panigrahi' <bandita@ddfgroup.com>; 'Pawan Kaushik' <pawan@ddfgroup.com> 
Subject: Regarding The Site Survey and AAI NOC for MKCG, Brahmapur  

  

Dear Mr. Aakash Singh, 

          This has reference to the AAI NOC, Please confirm me about the status of the works for the 
same. 

  

We hope above in order & Please feel free to talk to us for further clarifications if any. 

  

  

With Best Regards, 

  

Napendra Sharma 

Sr.Manager (Arch-Associate) 
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Head Office: 

501, B-9, ITL Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, 
Pitampura, New Delhi - 110 034 

(T.)+91-11-47400500 

(M.)+91- 9582014722 

(F.)+91-11-47400555 

MAIL :- ID  napendra@ddfgroup.com |  www.ddfgroup.com 

  

Architecture & Planning   Healthcare   Engineering   Disaster Management  

  

   

  

DISCLAIMER: 

THE LOGO AND THE CONTENTS OF THIS MAIL ARE SOLELY THE PROPERTY OF THE OWNER OF THIS MAIL. THE INFORMATION TRANSMITTED IS 
INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR PRIVILEGED MATERIAL. 
ANY REVIEW, RETRANSMISSION, DISSEMINATION OR OTHER USE OF, OR TAKING OF ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE UPON, THIS INFORMATION BY 
PERSONS OR ENTITIES OTHER THAN THE INTENDED RECIPIENT IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS IN ERROR, PLEASE CONTACT THE 
SENDER AND DELETE THE MATERIAL FROM ANY COMPUTER 

  

From: Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>  
Sent: 29 April 2024 10:38 
To: napendra@ddfgroup.com; pradipta@ddfgroup.com 
Cc: 'amal kumar shome' <amalshome@ddfgroup.com>; sushil@adlcoordinates.com 
Subject: RE: Final Work Order for Site Survey and AAI NOC at MKCG, Brahmapur and RGH, 
Rourkela 

  

Dear sir, 

  

Please find the attached Proforma invoice for both the projects. Requesting you to please clear it at the 
earliest so that we can plan the survey dates accordingly. 

  

Regards 

Aakash Singh 
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From: Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:27 PM 
To: 'napendra@ddfgroup.com' <napendra@ddfgroup.com> 
Cc: 'amal kumar shome' <amalshome@ddfgroup.com>; 'sushil@adlcoordinates.com' 
<sushil@adlcoordinates.com> 
Subject: RE: Final Work Order for Site Survey and AAI NOC at MKCG, Brahmapur and RGH, 
Rourkela 

  

Dear sir, 

  

Requesting you to please register on the below link for project registration, 

  

http://www.aeronauticaldesignlabs.com/NOC/Pages/Page_Index.aspx 

  

  

Regards 

Aakash Singh 


